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Dykman, Peter

From: Mowry, Bryan

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 1999 3:17 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: FW: resolution

----- Original Message-----

From: Lassa, Julie

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 1999 3:01 PM
To: Mowry, Bryan

Subject: resolution

dairy resolution finished.doc



WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s agricultural heritage is based on small family farmé and
in honor of the hard work and contributions made to our economy by Wisconsin dairy
farm families we proudly refer to our state as “America’s Dairyland” and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s dairy industry impacts over 133,000 workers throughout the
state with a gross economic impact of over $4,900 million to our state’s economy and

WHEREAS, the monthly fluctuations and unpredictability of the market has made it
difficult for small family dairy farms to remain viable businesses; 1998 alone Wisconsin
lost 1,200 dairies. Recently, farmers enjoyed higher prices for their product; however,
during the past month dairy prices have fallen sharply by $6 per hundred weight which
has again increased financial pressures on our dairy farmers.

NOWTHEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Wisconsin Legislature urges U.S.
Department of Agriculture Secretary Daniel Glickman to act quickly in distributing to
farmers $200 million in aid through the Dairy Income Loss Assistance Program, fully
utilize his authority to hasten and increase purchases of dairy products for federal
nutrition programs, and use his full authority to increase dairy exports under the Dairy

Export Incentive Program.

(Can you figure out anyway to put in there that the Dairy Income Loss Assistance
Program will give credit to all size dairy farms up to 150 head of cattle.)

I need this by 9 am Wednesday, March 17 at the lastest
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Relating to: urging U.S. WDamel Glickman to
act quickly in distributing to farmers $20M )

Whereas, Wisconsin’s agricultural heritage is based on small family farm
in honor of the hard work and contributions made to our economy by Wisconsin dairy
farm families we proudly refer to our state as “America’s Dairyland”; and
Whereas, Wisconsin’s dairy industry impacts over 133,000 workers throughout
the statefwith a gross economic impact of over, ili611 to our state’s economy;
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Whereas, the monthly fluctuations and unpredictability of the market m
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Relating to: urging U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Daniel Glickman to act quickly in

- distributing to farmers $200 million in aid. -

' Whereas, Wisconsin’s agricultural heritage isbased on s v [ family farms, and

in honor of the hard work and contributions made tooure dmy By Wisconsin dairy
farm families we proudly refer to our state as “America’s Dairyland”§ and

Whereas, Wisconsin’s dairy industry impacts over 133,000 workers throughout
the stéte, with a gross economic impact of over $4.9 billion to our state’s economy; and

Whereas, the monthly ﬂuctuations and unpredictability of the market have
made it difficult for Smal family dairy farms to remain viable businesses, and in
1998 alone Wisconsiif lost 1,200 dairy farms; and

Wheréas, recently farmers enjoyed higher prices for their products; however,
during the past month dairy prices have fallen sharply by $6 per hundred weight,
which has again increased financial pressures on our dairy farmers; and

Whereas, the Dairy Income Loss Assistance Program will give credit to all dairy

farms with up to 150 head of cattle; now, therefore, be it
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Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurriﬂg, That the Wisconsin
legislature urges U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Daniel Glickman to act quickly in
distﬁbuting t6 farmers $200 mi_liion in aid through the Dairy Iﬂéémé Loss Assistance
Program, fully utilize his authority to hasten and increase burchases of dairy
products for federal nutrition programs, and use his full authority to increase dairy
exports under the Dairy Export Incentive Program; and, be it furthef |

Reéolved, Thc,:zt the assembly chief clerk shall send copies of this joiiit _
resolution to U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Glickman and fo each member of the
congressionél delegation from this state. |

(END)
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1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: urging U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Daniel Glickman to act quickly in
- distributing to farmers $200 million in aid.

Whereas, Wisconsin’s agricultural heritage is based ond amily farms , and
in hohor of the hard work and contributions made to our economy by Wisconsin dairy
farm families we proudly refer to our state as “America’s Dairyland”; and

Whereas, Wisconsin’s dairy industry impacts over 133,000 workers throughout
the state, with a gross economic impact of over $49 billion to our state’s economy; and

Whereas, the monthly fluctuations and7unpredictability of the market have
made it difficult fo@aﬁm; to remain viable businesses, and in
1998 alone Wisconsin lost 1,200 dairy farms; and

Whereas, recently farmers enjoyed higher prices for their products; however,
during the past month dairy prices have fallen sharply by $6 per hundred weight,
which has again increased financial pressures on our dairy farmers; and

Whereas, the Dairy Income Loss Assistance Program will give credit to all dairy

farms with-up to 150 head of cattle; now, therefore, be it
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Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the Wisconsin
legislature urges U S Secretary of Agrlculture Damel Glickman to act quickly in
distributing to farmers $200 million in aid through the Dau‘y Income Loss Ass1stance

Program, fully utilize his authority to hasten and increase purchases of dairy

products for federal nutritien programs, and use his full authority to increase dairy

exports under the Dairy Export Incentive Program; and, be _it further

Resolved, That the assembly chief clerk shall send copies of this joint
resolution to U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Glicklrlan and fo each member of the
congressional delegation from this state.

(END)
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. SUBMITTAL LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
- FORM Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 3/16/99 To: Representative Lassa

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-2511

Topic
Federal government to help farmers

Subject(s)

Memorials - miscellaneous

1. JACKET the draft for introduction

in the Senate or the Assembly ____ (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please

allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.
f s
2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached )< ﬁc_g-\-gt-g:, ‘nn Iy
» O !

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated. E : S W

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the prc;posal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, Deputy Chief
Telephone: (608) 266-7098
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2511

1 Relating to: urging U.S. Secretary of Agriculture Daniel Glickman to act quickly in
2 distributing to farmers $200 million in aid.
3 Whereas, Wisconsin’s agricultural heritage is based on family farms, and in
4 honor of the hard work and contributions made to our economy by Wisconsin dairy
5 farm families we proudly refer vto our state as “America’s Dairyland”; and
6 Whereas, Wisconsin’s dairy industry impacts over 133,000 workers throughout
7 the state, with a gross economic impact of over $4.9 billion to our state’s economy;and
8 Whereas, the monthly fluctuations and unpredictability of the market have
9 made it difficult for family dairy farms to remain viable businesses, and in 1998 alone
10 Wisconsin lost 1,200 dairy farms; and
11 Whereas, recently farmers enjdyed higher prices for their products; however,
12 - during the past month dairy prices have fallen sharply by $6 per hundred weight,
13 which has again increased ﬁnanc1a1 pressures on our dairy farmers; and
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